

Tom will organize the SOS January Social, he will check with Dave Sheridan to see if the Aquatarium will be available as a venue. SOS will bring in finger foods etc. as opposed to pot luck.

Motion to approve expenses for January social

- Motion by Stephane Seconded by Vincent Passed

Tom will complete the 2015 Chapter Inventory Report

New items: Two 300 Lb. Lift Bags @ \$200 each, One donated 2000 Lb. Lift Bag

Membership:

There are still issues when it comes to joining SOS online.

This needs to be addressed by the Board.

- Motion to Adjourn by Stephane All in Favour Passed

Next meeting: 7 pm Tuesday February 9, 2016 at the Aquatarium (Dave to confirm booking)